Appendix 5

Kathryn Miller

From: Darren Naraine

Sent: 15 November 2023 15:56
To: Aileen Powell; Kathryn Miller
Subject: White Hart Licence

Hi,

You mentioned the other day about tidying up the white hart licence along with the pending review.

Do you lump / rearrange the condition by licensing objective?

Noise Condition =

11.
12.
13.
15.
43.
44.
45.
46.
47.
48.
49.

53.

ok

ok

ok

Bit of a nonsense (could be removed)

ok — could be worded better “to be kept closed after 21:00h”
ok

ok

ok

ok

Says the NMP must be complied with —that’s great but no where is there a requirement for a NMP??
ok

Folk festival — please keep (possibly needs rewording a bit more than | have indicated below)

Change slightly “b. The Premises Licence Holder or Designated Premises Supervisor shall prepare an
Event Noise Management Plan (NMP) which shall be submitted and approved by the
Environmental Health team twenty eight days before the event which sets out how the

music noise limiter will be achieved, including a noise limiting device, how other

operational noise will be adequately controlled and also the plan for monitoring

compliance intermittently throughout the most sensitive times of the event (post 10

pm). The Plan shall also include details of a dedicated complaint line and how

complaints will be handled.”

C. The Premises Licence Holder or Designated Premises Supervisor shall be required
to demonstrate that the sound systems have been set up to satisfy the following
event noise limits when measured three meters from the closest residential facades.
(i) 11am to 6 pm (LAeq, 15 mins 75dB(A))

(ii) 6 pm to 11 pm (LAeqg 15 mins 75dB(A))

(iii) 12 pm to when premsies closes (LAeq, 15 mins 47dB(A) and LAeq

63/125hz50dB

and not audible between 4 am and 6 am.

Let me know if you need me to do anymore

Thanks

Darren Naraine
Environmental Protection Team Leader
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